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From: Freeburg, Beth  

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:20 PM 

To: Hoffelt, Janell; Seefeldt, Teresa  

Cc: Leitru, Tammy R  

Subject: RE: Gateway to Health Sciences Certificate - HSC 250 & HSC 262 

 

Janell, 

Good to hear from you! Yes, USD is in support. 

 

Elizabeth McKay Freeburg, Ed.S., Ph.D. 

Associate Provost and Dean of the Graduate School 

 

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

Academic Affairs 

414 E. Clark St., Slagle Hall 102, Vermillion, SD 57069 

P: 605-658-3850  

 

From: Hoffelt, Janell  

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:49 PM 

To: Freeburg, Beth; Seefeldt, Teresa  

Cc: Leitru, Tammy  

Subject: Gateway to Health Sciences Certificate - HSC 250 & HSC 262 

 

Dr. Freeburg, 

HSC 250 Healthcare Terminology in the Clinical Setting and HSC 262 Health Careers Exploration are currently 

offered by USD.  These courses have been included in the Gateway to Health Sciences Certificate. SDSU would like 

to request authorization to offer HSC 250 and HSC 262. Please let us know USD will support our request to offer 

the existing courses. 

 

Thank you, 

Janell 

 


